04/11/2021, 15:50 Gmail - Fwd: Purchase Order No: 730080371 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals NHS Trust

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Purchase Order No: 730080371 from : Nottingham
UniversityHospitals NHS Trust

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 4 November 2021 at 15:41
To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: CITY Stores <CITYStores@nuh.nhs.uk>

Date: Thu, 4 Nov 2021 at 15:36

Subject: RE: Purchase Order No: 730080371 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals
NHS Trust

To: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Apologies again, I've just seen about the quantity.
Please cancel line 1 and | will get our system altered.
Is line 2 in stock and can it be despatched?

regards

Erica Beaumont

Theatre Stock Controller

City Hospital Campus

Nottingham University Hospital Trust

Hucknall Road
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Nottingham
NG5 1PB
Tel - 0115 9691169 Ext 59980

Erica.Beaumont@nuh.nhs.uk

From: Main Account [mailto:office@viamed.co.uk]

Sent: 04 November 2021 10:00

To: CITY Stores; Johnson Michael 4 (Finance & Procurement)
Subject: Re: Purchase Order No: 730080371 from : Nottingham
UniversityHospitals NHS Trust

Good morning,

Just a quick email to ask if you would like me to proceed with your order?

Many thanks.

On Tue, 26 Oct 2021 at 13:15, Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Michael,

Thank you for your PO 730080371. Please could | advise you that part number
533231 has been superseded by part number 6533017 This costs £20 for a
box of four.

Please let me know if you are happy for me to proceed, and how many boxes of
four you require. (Your order is for a box containing 25). Your hospital
purchased part number 653301 in August 2021 - PO 730079180).

Many thanks.
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Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

Viamed is now enacting a coronavirus contingency plan to allow sales and
admin staff to work from home, and | am now working remotely. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered remotely, but please continue to
use email where possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is
unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from
our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535
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634542

On Tue, 26 Oct 2021 at 13:02, Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>
wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <system@exchange.ghxeurope.net>

Date: Tue, 26 Oct 2021 at 12:27

Subject: Purchase Order No: 730080371 from : Nottingham UniversityHospitals
NHS Trust

To: <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

exchange.ghxeurope.net
** PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM GENERATED EMAIL **

You have a new Order ready to download

Please click on this link to download the Order:
http://exchange.ghxeurope.net/d.aspx?i=Ei41758823

This will inform the Trust of your receipt of the Order

26/10/21 12:27
Priority: High

Order No: 730080371
Customer Name: Nottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust

Customer Address: Queens Medical Centre, Derby Road, Nottingham,
Nottinghamshire, NG7 2UH, England

If you have any queries regarding this Order please contact the customer
directly.

If you are unable to download this Order please contact us on support-
uk@ghxeurope.com
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